SIBLEY EAST PUBLIC SCHOOLS MINUTES of REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2310 ARLINGTON-GAYLORD-GREEN ISLE ARLINGTON CAMPUS-MEDIA CENTER MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2022 @ 6:30 P.M.

The meeting was called to order with a Salute to the Flag at 6:30 p.m. Members: Brian Brandt, Sarah Ziegler, Rachel Lueth, Avery Grochow, and Jon Hazelwood. Laura Reid was absent from the meeting.

MemberLueth moved, second by Member Hazelwood, to approve the agenda with revisions. The motion was approved.

Approval of Minutes-Recommend approval of Regular August 15, 2022 School Board Meeting Minutes. Hiring: Ingrid Al Sattam, HS Student Council Co-Advisor (50% Stipend, Step 1), Tyler Kratzke, HS Student Council Co-Advisor (50% Stipend, Step 1), and Jessica Anderson, MS/HS Special Education 1:1 Paraprofessional (Step 1). Resignations: Linda Hanson, Secondary Paraprofessional, Ann Bassett, Elementary Paraprofessional. Member Lueth moved, Seconded by none to remove Ann Bassett's resignation from the consent agenda items. Motion failed.

Leave Request: Mary Thomes, Special Education Teacher, beginning January 13, 2023 until approximately March 27, 2023.

Volunteer Coaches: Troy Lehmann, 5-6 Youth Football, Matt Carney, 5-6 Youth Football, Tim Bratsch, 5-6 Youth Football, John Stepien, 5-6 Youth Football, Josh Horstmann, K-1 Youth Soccer, Caitlin Kemp, K-1 Youth Soccer (pending background check), Cassie Renneke, 2-3 Youth Soccer, Matt King, 4-6 Youth Soccer, Kristen Bauer, Youth Volleyball, Ashley Grochow, Youth Volleyball, Randi Perschau, Youth Volleyball, and Lilly Ithier, Youth Volleyball.

Fundraiser(s): Carrie Bartlette: Homecoming T-Shirt sales, Student trip, Ryan Kahle: Unhinged Pizza Sales at bull riding event, Girls Basketball.

Overnight Field Trip: Amanda Feterl, 5th Grade, Eagle Bluff Environmental Center, 11/16-18/2022- Expansion of environmental studies. Stephanie Brandt, National FFA Convention 10/25- 30/2022. Greg Elseth, Biology Club Boundary Waters Trip, 10/19-23/2022. Member Grochow moved, seconded by Zeigler to approve the consent agenda. Motion was approved 4-1,Member Lueth voting against.. OLD/ UNFINISHED BUSINESS: Consider approving the closure of the Sibley East Public Schools pool. A motion by Member Hazelwood, second by Member Grochow to table the closure of the Sibley East Public Schools pool for 60 days and meet with the Arlington City Council. Motion was approved.

NEW BUSINESS: A Motion by member Zeigler moved, second by Member Hazelwood to approve the September 2022 bills totaling \$1,248,021.77. The motion was/was not approved A motion by Member Grochow, second by Member Zeigler, to approve the Preliminary Levy Limitation and Certification at the maximum rate. Motion was approved. A motion by Member Grochow, second by Member Hazelwood, to waive the first reading of the 900's policies and approving them on the second reading as presented. Motion was approved. The Superintendent's School Board Policy Committee has reviewed and revised policy 905 / 902-Use of District Facilities and Equipment for its first reading.

Donations: Accept the following donations: \$500: Bullert Hospitality Group, Tennis, \$500: Quast Farms, Tennis, \$500: Pro Growth Bank, Tennis, \$500: Glencoe Regional Health, Tennis, \$1,000: 3M Hutchison, Elementary school supplies, \$25: R&R Auto Repair, Trap Team, \$200: Arlington Dugout, Trap Team, \$50: After Burner Auto Body & Towing, Trap Team, \$25: This Old House, Trap Team, \$250: Westphal Retrievers, Trap Team, \$200: Hengel Grinder Co, Trap Team, \$100: Odenthal Trucking, Trap Team, \$25: Ovy's Kettlecorn, Trap Team, \$25: Gary's Auto Clean, Trap Team, \$1,000: Sibley County Agricultural Assn, Biology Club, \$3,500: John Vener Trust, Biology Equipment, \$500: Premier Choice Realty, Tennis, \$500: Gaylord Area Chamber of Commerce, Tennis, \$300: Gaylord Area Chamber of Commerce, Volleyball, \$100: G. Dubbels Farms Trucking, Bowling Team, \$2,774: Michael Foods, Football Team, \$400: Green Isle Fire Dpt, Football, \$100: Arlington Lions Club, Tennis Project, \$300: Peter or Shawna Conser, Counseling Dpt, \$310.60: Redeemer Lutheran Church - Henderson, Counseling Dpt, \$100: Redeemer ELCA Women, Redeemer Lutheran Church - Henderson, Counseling Dpt, Dictionaries for 3rd graders: Arlington & Green Isle Lions Club, School supplies: Green Isle Lions Club, and Michael's Foods: Back to School Breakfast. A motion by member Hazelwood, seconded by Member Zeigler to accept the donations with gratitude. Motion was approved.

SUPERINTENDENT/PRINCIPAL REPORTS:

Elementary report was given by Mrs. Feterl. Mr. Wagner gave the secondary school report. Superintendent's report was given by Dr. Libby

CLOSED SESSION- IN ACCORDANCE WITH DISTRICT POLICY 205 SECTION E. SUBD 1. AND MS 13D.03 SUBDIV(1)b -LABOR NEGOTIATIONS A motion by member Lueth, seconded by member Hazelwood, to recess the Regular school Board Meeting and move to a closed session in accordance with district policy 205 Section E.

SUBD 1 and MS 13D.03 Subdiv(1)b-Labor Negotiations. Motion was approved.

CALL REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING BACK TO ORDER

A motion by Member Grochow second by Member Lueth to approve the 2022-2024 negotiated agreement between SEIU Local 284 and Sibley East Public Schools as written. Motion was approved.

OTHER INFORMATION: Upcoming School Board Meeting Dates: Monday, October 17, 2022 @ 6:00 pm, World's Best WorkForce review; followed immediately by the Regular Board Meeting, Arlington Campus Media Center.

A motion by Member Hazelwood, second by Member Zeigler, to adjourn the meeting. Motion was approved. The meeting was adjourned at 8:20 p.m.

Brian Brandt-Board Chair

Avery Grochow-Board Clerk

A full copy of the minutes can be obtained at the Sibley East Public Schools Business Office located at;

202 3rd Ave NW Arlington, MN 55307